Jonathan Dunne
ﬁ

From: A

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 10:54 AM

To: SIDS

Subject: RE: SID 318816 - Proposed Cush Wind Farm
Hi Ashling,

An extension of time is acceptable. | won't be getting tot hat file within the next 8 weeks.

Kind Regards,
Karen

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 9:15 AM

To: Nmlle Hadiion disamiltoniptainainsm

Subject: FW: SID 318816 - Proposed Cush Wind Farm

Hi Karen,

Please see request below requesting for an extension of time to submit their response to submissions.
Can you please confirm this is acceptable?

Kind Regards
Ashling

From: Declan Owens <declan.owens@galetechenergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 1:04 PM

To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Re: SID 318816 - Proposed Cush Wind Farm

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Madam/Sir,

With reference to the above SID application (31881 6) | am writing to confirm that the Board received
our letter of 08 March 20247 attached hereto for your perusal.

In the letter we have requested an additional period of 8 no. weeks to make a response to the
submissions/observations received on this SID application. To-date we have not received a response
to this request and [ am conscious that the time, for making the response, originally outlined by the
Board in their correspondence on 08 March 2024, was 05 April 2024. With this in mind | would
appreciate itif the Board could confirm, by return, that the request for this additional time, has been
accepted?

Many thanks.

Regards,
Declan




From: SiDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 4:13 PM

To: Declan Owens <declan.owens@galetechenergy.com>
Subject: RE: SID 318816 - Proposed Cush Wind Farm

Good afternoon, Decian,
| wish to acknowledge receipt of your email.
We are currently processing these submissions and will issue a copy in the post in the coming days.

Kind regards,

Ellen Moss

From: Declan Owens <declan.owens@galetechenergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 3:53 PM

To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Subject: SID 318816 - Proposed Cush Wind Farm

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Madam/Sirs,

With reference to SID application 318816, proposed Cush Wind Farm, Co. Offaly, | note that the
statutory period for the receipt of public observation(s) has now passed and in light of same | would
be obliged if you could furnish us, as agent on this application, with a copy of the submissions
received. Many thanks.

Regards,
Declan
Declan Cwens miP!

Executive Planner
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This communication contains information that is confidential and may alsc be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the infended
recipieni(s). If you are not the intended recipient please note that any distriibution, copying or use of this communication or the

information in it is strictfy prohibited. If you received this cornmunication in error please notify by email or telephone +353(0)49
5555050 and then delete the email and any copies of it. Thank you.




